

cassialeung1011@gmail.com

math Date of birth 11/10/1998

% shorturl.at/gwDF6

67348024

### **About me**

A Hong Konger. She takes close looks at her city while making her statements with community experiments and interactive experiences. She is open-minded and loves to talk to different people which makes her a good fit in doing public engagement.

# Languages

Chinese

-Cantonese

-Mandarin

English

Spanish

# Organization

攪文紙 Stirring Paper

- Co-founder
- Founded in 2021
- <a href="https://linktr.ee/ComMAground">https://linktr.ee/ComMAground</a>

### 大地母系 ComMAground

- Co-founder
- Founded in 2020
- <a href="https://linktr.ee/stirringpaper">https://linktr.ee/stirringpaper</a>

# Cassia Wing Shan LEUNG

## **Education**

08/2018 - 07/2022 The Chinese University of Hong Kong Hong Kong

**Bachelor of Fine Arts (Studio Art & Art History)** 

Major GPA: 3.2/4.0

08/2018 - 06/2020 Community College of City University
Hong Kong

**Associate Degree of Digital Visual Design** 

Distinction

# **Work experience**

09/2020 - 04/2021 The Warehouse Teenage Club
The Art in Southern District

# < Aberfish > Community Art Proposal Creator

- Getting familiar with the working rationale and style of a local nonprofit organization
- Hosting recycled paper-making workshops and site-specific recycling campaign

https://www.warehouse.org.hk/ais\_aberfish/

02/2021 - 03/2021

Making On Loft

START UP Community Arts Project

#### <Reworm, Weborn> Installation Art Team

- · Co-creating tasks with mild intellectual disability students
- Researching on the concept of micro-ecological relationships, biodegradable plastic and biofertilizer

https://bit.ly/3LTaYTj

06/2020 - 09/2020

Make a Difference (MaD Asia)
Social Lab

#### **Event Assistance**

- Learning about the latest development in the culture field and social innovation
- Gaining practical training in project execution from program formation,
   PR & marketing, participants management and onsite operation
- Case-studying on social innovations that respond to unsolved social problems and needs from worldwide

## **Awards or Achievements**

New Asia College, The Chinese University of Hong Kong 2nd- Runner Up

#### **Committee on Language and Culture Short Video Competition**

07/2020 - O7/2021 Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Government Scholarship Fund Hong Kong

Talent Development Scholarship (Culture, Art & Design)

03/2020 - 04/2020 Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong
Peru

#### **Dream Hunter Award 2020**

Advocating Fair Trade community projects

## Skills

Video Production
Digital Marketing
Curating Events and Exhibitions
Creation
Graphic Design

# Computer skills

**Microsoft Office** 

• Word, Excel, PowerPoint

#### **Adobe Software**

 Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Premiere, After Effects

**Procreate** 

#### **Interests**

Asia Religious Studies Consciousness Studies Street Observations

**Animals** 

**Music Shows** 

**Cantonese Writing** 

**Hemp Industry** 

**Memes** 

## Social networks

in @cassia leung

@westishappy / @lws\_cassia

f @leung.cassia.7

## **Extra-curricular activities**

01/2022 - 03/2022 Cattle Depot Artist Village Curator & Exhibitor

Conditioned...To Meet

https://eightconsciousness.wixsite.com/website

O8/2021 School of Everyday Life Student & Volunteer

#### **Buddhism studies and life practice**

- Cleaning the temple as a voluntary contribution
- · Learning about Buddhism
- 06/2021 Rikkyo University (Japan) S Grade (100-90) (Highest)

**Online Short-Term Intensive Japanese Programme** 

06/2021 K11 chi art space Curator & Exhibitor & Organizer & Visual Designer

2020 Neo-Anthropocene

https://www.instagram.com/p/CP70X9dA4wK/?utm\_medium=copy\_link

01/2021 Floating Projects
Curator & Exhibitor

Wafting Out the Sea

http://floatingprojectscollective.net/events/waiting-out-the-sea/

06/2020 - 08/2020

Hong Kong Art Center
Community Ambassador

Our City Our Home - Online Exhibition of Urban Design Lab (Via North Point)

https://www.via-northpoint.hk/en/urban-design-lab/

12/2019 - 03/2020 Chongqing Art Museum (China) Exhibitor

Yu-Hong Kong Youth Art Exhibition

09/2019 - 10/2019 Hui Gallery Curator & Exhibitor

**Healing Cave** 

06/2019 - 08/2019

Huangnan Regong Art Academy (Qinghai)

Well Performance

6-weeks Tangka Painting Internship Programme

http://www.locpg.gov.cn/jsdt/2019-07/30/c\_1210221149.htm

# **Press Release**

03/2022 Ulifestyle Hong Kong Hong Kong

**Community Observations Sharing** 

Interviewee

https://hk.ulifestyle.com.hk/topic/detail/217635

06/2021 Cultural express

Metro Radio - Sport, Art and Literature, 11 June 2021

12/2019 RTHK: The Works Interviewee

CUHK art students 'Healing Cave'

-https://fb.watch/bh5sxXEsLI/